Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION NOTICE OF MEETING

Please take notice that there will be a meeting of the Columbia Economic Developinent Corporation Board on May
24, 2016 at 8:30am at 4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 for the purpose of discussing any matters that may be
presented to the Corporation for consideration.

Dated: May 17, 2016

Sarah Sterling

Secretary

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

CEDC Board of Directors Agenda

Members:
Russell Bartolotta " | Tony Jones Robert Sherwood
Rick Bianchi James Lapenn Colin Stair
Jim Campion John Lee Sarah Sterling
David Fingar Jim Mackerer Scott Wood
Tish Finnegan Ed Nabozny
Triona Fritsch Michael Polemis

1. Minutes, April 26, 2016*

2. Chairman’s Report

3., Treasurer’s Repori*

4, President and CEO Report

5. Committee Reports

a. Executive Committee
b. Audit & Finance Committee
¢. Loan Committee
1. Loan Portfolio Review
2. Patty’s Bed and Biscuits Kennel®
d. Governance & Nominating Committee
6. Public Comments

Attachments:
Draft April 26, 2016 minutes
Treasurer’s Report

*  Requires Approval

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedec.com




Choose Columbia

Colunibia Economic Development Corporation

MINUTES
COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

A regularly scheduled meeting of the Columbia Economic Development Corporation (CEDC)
Board of Trustees was held at their offices located at 4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 on April
26,2016, The meeting was called to order at 8:30a.m. by

Russell Bartolotta

Tuesday, April 26, 2016
4303 Route 9
Hudson, NY 12534

Board Member

| Excused

Rick Bianchi Board Member Excused
Jim Campion Board Member Plesent
David Fingar Vice-Chairman
Greg Fingar Board Membej -

Tish Finnegan Board Member Present
Triona Fritsch Board Member Present
Tony Jones Chairman ‘ Present
James Lapenn Boatd Member i+ Present
John Lee 1 Board Member '| Present
Jim Mackerer “|' Board Member Present
Ed Nabozny Board Membet Present
Michael Polemis. | Board Membel" Present
Robert Shérwi Treastrer ‘ Present
Colin Stair” ‘Board Member Present
Sarah Sterling Secretary Present
Scott Wood ., Board Member Present
Andy Howard 7. CEDC Attolney S Present
F. Michael Tucker .| Interim President/CEO Present
Lisa Drahushuk  * {*Administrative Supervisor Present
Martha Lane Business Development Specialist Present
Erin McNary Bookkeeper Present
Ed Stiffler Economic Developer Present
Carol Wilber Marketing Director Present
Matt Vanderbeck Pattison, Koskey, Howe and Bucci CPA’s Present
Tan Nitschke Resident , Town of Claverack Present

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 [ 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901

www.columbiaedc.com




IRS Form 990:

Mr. Jones stated Matt Vanderbeck would be presenting the IRS form 990 to the Board. Mr.
Vanderbeck stated the form was due to be filed on May 15™. He noted the form had been
distributed to the board prior to the meeting and asked if they had any questions. He noted if the
board had no changes it would be filed later in the day. He turned the Board’s attention to
Schedule 0 which gave a brief overview of the corporation’s activities. He noted the form
required disclosure of grants over $5,000. He noted they also required lobbying activity be
disclosed. He noted that Mr. Tucker as a consultant was required to register as a lobbyist and
relevant payments due to lobbying activity were required to be disclosed. He noted the lobbying
activities were the negotiations with Columbia County for continued funding of CEDC.

Mr. Tucker stated this was a change in the lobbying law: anderbeck noted Behold! New
Lebanon’s funds also were required to be disclosed. e asked if the Board had any questions.
Mr. Nabozny asked what the contribution was from, The Educational Foundation of America.
Mr. Vanderbeck noted that had been a contribution sent to BEHOLD! New Lebanon. He noted
the form required all contributions to BEHOLD! be listed. He noted the fiscal agent role with
BEHOLD! had been finalized and the account ‘Q‘

the fest of the accounting staff at

Mr. Tucker thanked Mr. Vanderbeck, Ms, Kimball _
I and the audit.

Pattison, Koskey, Howe and Bucci ir efforts on

‘Minutes:
Ms. Sterling pointed out Mr. Wood had made the sug""estlon to‘change agribusiness to
agricultural businesses i m the strategic plan dlscussmnm i angai made a monon seconded

Treasurer’s Report: :

Mr. Tucker reviewed the conso _ated balance sheet and the profit and loss statement with the
Board. He reminded’ the Board CEDC had granted the Columbia County Capital Resource
Corporation $10,000." He noted the budget category for computers and travel and entertainment
were over, while the confer f

- and training line was below budget. Ms. Sterling made a
motion, seconded by Ms. anegan approving the Treasurer’s Report as presented. Carried.

Interim President/CEO Report:

Mr. Tucker noted he was required by the by-laws and the CEDC contract with Columbia County
to report to the county’s Economic Development Committee quarterly. He handed out and
reviewed the reports he had distributed to the County Committee, which outlined the
accomplishments of the first quarter of 2016.




Chdose Columbia

Columibia Economic Development Corporation

Mr, Tucker noted discussions were ongoing with the county regarding the role of CEDC with the
broadband project. He noted workgroups and taskforces were being identified and the libraries
and school districts where being brought into the conversation.

Mr. D. Fingar stated Mid-Hudson Cable would like to assist with the project. He stated east of
the Taconic State Parkway was mostly unserved. He stated Mid-Hudson Cable along with NY
Air was beginning to bring service to that area. He noted Mid /udson had also applied to
service Claverack and Stockport. Additionally, he stated the S map of the unserved area in
Columbia County contained 430 census blocks, which aﬁj__, view showed 209 had incorrect
information regarding service. He noted the corrections were sent tor NYS.

mmerce Park, was undel a consent order. He
1ding a plan to connect with the Town of
potential project which wis, interested in the
hthe County he has empha31zed

Mr. Tucker noted the sewer plant servicing the
noted the County continued to discuss options,
Greenport. He stated he had been in contact with
area to be served by the plant. He stated in his disct S
the sense of urgency. ' *

Mr. Tucker stated he had met with the 1 ay01 f the Clty of I3
project and the Ferry Stree :
Redburn project and fundi
the Catamount project.

on regarding the Redburn

Mr. Tucker stated he had m udson Valley Creamery, He stated a Community
Development Block: Glant (CDBG) apphca 'on had been submitted to NYS Office of
Commumty Renewal (OCR) whi oard WOUId_::b‘? meeting in early May to discuss projects.
He stated once the project was applo for CDBG funding the purchase of the building could
move for wa1d Mr Tucker stated woik continued on the goat genetics study.

Mr. Tucker mformed the board the Ginsberg’s project was being re-evaluated, and a
Consolidated Fundmg Apphcatlon (CFA) would be submitted for the project. Mr. Tucker stated
at Governor had announced a $10 000,000 downtown revitalization competition, and suggested
the waterfront developmei plan be submitted. He stated it would be important to go through the
process, regardless of the outcome. He informed the Board he had requested to not be appointed
to the review committee due to his connection with Columbia County.

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




Committee Reports:
Executive Committee:
Mr. Jones stated no meeting had taken place.

Audit and ¥inance Committee:
Mr. Jones stated no meeting had taken place.

Loan Committee:

Ms. Lane stated the committee had recommended a loan modification to the full board, She
stated Monkshood Nursery had 2 loans with CEDC, one and SBA loan and the other a CEDC
loan. She noted he has had difficulty keeping the loans current,- “The Loan committee had
suggested a loan modification be done on the CEDC loan allowmg him to make interest only
payments until such time as the SBA loan had been paid in full:. She noted the SBA regulations
didn’t allow for flexibility. Once the SBA loan had béen paid in full the CEDC loan amount
would be amortized at 4% interest over three years, Ms.
proceed. Mr. Jones stated the Loan committee ha
1ecused hnnself f1om the meeting, notmg Kmdeihpok Bank may have a lélatlonshlp with the

1ave a Ielatlonéh1p with the business. Mr. Stair
fo Executlve Sesszon under rke NYS Public

Napoletanna, LLC as pre ‘Carried.
Governance and Nominating Committee:

M. Jones stated in Mr. Wood’s absence, Mr. D). Fingar would report on the meeting. Mr. Jones
noted that updated board terms would be distributed to all board members. Mr. D. Fingar stated
the committee had interviewed Martin Ping, Executive Director of Hawthorme Valley
Association, for a board seat. He stated the Committee had recommended his nomination to the
Board. Mr. Jones stated Mr. Ping represented agriculture, education and the non-profit sector.
Mt. Jones noted there were currently 3 vacancies; election of Mr. Ping would Jeave 2. He stated
the areas that still required representation were: hospitality, construction and banking. Mr.




Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

Polemis made a motion, seconded by Mr. Stair to approve the election of Martin Ping fo the
CEDC Board. Carried,

Public Comment:
Mr. Jones asked Mr. Nitschke if he would like to address the Board. Mr. Nitschke stated he
would like to discuss the Shaw Bridge located in Claverack. He teviewed the history of the
bridge, noting it was the only double span bridge of this desi nin existence. He stated he had
submitted a CFA the previous year, which had not been awarded. He stated he needed help
searching for funding and writing the grants applications d he had the support of the
Claverack Town Board. N ‘

Mr. Tucker asked Mr. Nitschke to send him the plGVlOUS CFA applicatio
Ms. Costine research alternative grants. He not
agent, he would help him identify a suitable organi

and he would have
gould sel':'re;,:

Mpr. Jones called for a motion fo em‘e} mro executive session for the purpose of discussing “the
medical, financial, credit or employmenf histor, ry of a particular person or corporation, or
maiters leading to the appointment, employmenr promotion, demotion, discipline, suspension,
dzsmzssal or removal of a pamcula} pet son o1 COFpOF anon” Arn_ ) e.‘7 Secnon 1 05(1 )09 NYS

Mr. Tucker thanked the board for the1r support and the ability to implement the strategic plan.

Having no other busmess to dlscuss and no further public comments, a motion to adjourn ywas
made by Ms. anegan Secand d by Ms. Sterling. Carried. The meeting was adjourned at 10:01
a.m.

Respectfilly submitted by Lisa Drahushuk

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




00°0L¥ TLT'E | 00°900°FL9 | 00°CTZT 00"TTOZ60'T | 00'9V¥'859 | 00'S6L/6EL | ALINDI 8 SALLITIEVIT TVLOL
00°68Zvov'z | 00°€08°0ST |{00°E9TT) 00'TTO'L60'T | 006868 | QO'SYL LZL ALINDI TVLOL
00°Z8T°L0L | 00v0T'ces | 00'sig’s - 00°€SS'89T | 00°0S0°ZT SALLITIEYIT IVLOL
00°£S4T69 | 00°POZ'ETS 00°€55'89T - saiyqert wiat Suo
00°'SZY ST 00'SLEE - 00°050°ZT seIjl[Iqer] 3uaLIn)
- s311111avin
00'0LP'TLT'S | 00'900°PL9 | 00°TIT'E Q0'TTOLB0'T | 00'9FP'8S9 | 00'S6L'6EL S1ASSY TV.LOL
00299°Z6¥'T | 00'0Er 99T 00'S€0'908 | oorssz'ote | 0O'ZIV'E s1858Y JaY10
(00°z£87) (00°228°2) S19s5Y paxid
llooc00'62)  J{00°000°64) ‘ S50| UeO| IO} IUBMO|[Y
00°089°092°T | 00°94598Z | 00°2TZT 00°9/6°06T | 00°I99 Lt | OO'SSTEEL $1assy UL
_ S13SSY|
2301 oI vas | oo1np@an | sueo1ogan | sen jjews | Sunesado _
9T-Idy

199Ys Souejeq

*d¥00 ININJOTIAIA JIANONOII ALNNOD VIGINNTOD



(00'T28'9E) | 00'T96°TT |{00'8E6'Y) | DO'868Y 00'€08°TT- |(00'96T'69) awiodu| I8N
00°€S0'ST 00°05T1T 00°€08°ET - auwodu| J3YI0 I8N

- - sasuadxy 18410
00'€s0'sz | 00°0STTT 00'€08'ET - awodu] JaYI0
{00vz9'09) | 00'TILOT |(00'8€6'y) | 00868  |(00°00027) [(00°56Z'69) | PWwo0duU| AJeulpIQ 19N
00°LY2'SYT | 00'SES 0086V 00°86L'6 00000 | 00946222 sasuadx3
00'ESS€8T | 00°941°0T - - | 00'969°FT 00'T89'85T awoou|

|erol OJDIIAl YES | 0M1IAl D@D | SUBOT DAID [SPnD JIBwS | SunessdQ

, 9T-Idy

sasuadx3 pue awody|

-dio3 wswdojaAsq@ HwouaI3 AJUNQD) _IQWIN|0D



9:23 AM

05M12/16
Accrual Basis

CEDC-Operating Fund

Balance Sheet
As of April 30, 2016

Apr 30, 16
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Operating Accounts
1006 - NUBK MM ckg 257,552.07
1000 Checking -First Niagara 27,057.37
1009 - FNB - SAVINGS (New) 448,645.78
Total Operating Accounts 733,256.22
Total Checking/Savings 733,255.22
Total Current Assets 733,255.22
- Fixed Assets
Furniture 3,385.95
Equipment, Net of Depreciation
Acc.Dep.~-Computers & Equipment -12,417 .80
Computers & Equipment 2,886.60
Equipment, Net of Deprectation - O... 3,273.00
Total Equipment, Net of Bepreciation -6,258.30
Total Fixed Assets -2,872.35
Other Assets
website 9,412.00
Total Other Assets 9,412.00
TOTAL ASSETS 739,794.87
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
Land Deposit
P. Harpis # 2 4,500.00
Biocam LLC 2,000.00
HRVH, L.LC (Harpis) 2,250.00
Keyser Realty, LLC
Keyser Realty, LLC Exp. -1,200.00
Keyser Realty, LLC - Other . 4,500.00
Total Keyser Realty, LLC 3,300.00
Total Land Deposit 12,050.00
Total Other Current Liabilities 12,050.00
Total Current Liabilities 12,050.00
Total Liabilities 12,050.00
Equity :
SBA Grant Incom 20,242.75
Net Assests Empire Zone 77.84
Net Assets - F489 Grant Restric 108,765.07
Net Assets Unrestricted 773,357.13
Retained Earnings -105,402.71
Net Income -69,295.21
Total Equity 727,744.87
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 739,794.87

Page 1




9:23 AM ‘CEDC-Operating Fund
05H2/16 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

Accrual Basls January through April 2016

Jan - Apri6 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense ’
Income

4001 - CEDC/CDBG Admin 4,048.17 3,760.00 298.i7 108.0%

4002 + Microbusiness Center 3,750.00 3,760.00 100.0%

4006 + GRC Admin 1,250.00 -1,250.00

4005 - Columbia County IDA 6,250.60 9,000.00 -2,750.00 69.4%

4040 - Membership/Fund Ralsing

Sustaining Membership 17,500.00
Full Membership 12,625,00
Associate Membership 3,250.00
MicroBiz Membership 250,00
4040 - Membership/Fund Ralsing - Ot... 32,500.00 -32,500.00

Total 4040 - Membership/Fund Raising 33,625.00 32,500.00 1,125,060 103.5%

4060 - Columbia County Income 109,250,00 108,250.00 100.0%

4100 - Bank/Miscellaneous Income

4088 - Other Income 1,050.00
4400 - Bank/Miscellaneous Income - ... 707.55 333.36 374.19 212.2%

Total 4100 - Bank/Miscellaneous Income 1,757.55 333,35 1,424.19 527.2%
Total income 158,680.72 159,833.36 -1,152.84 99.3%
Expense

Grantfo CRC 10,000.00

CEDG - Gonfribution Expio SBA 11,250.00 15,450.00 -4,200.00 72.8%

Office & Other Service Expense

5103 - Comp./Equip & Leasing & Maint. 4,735.41 5,150.00 -414,59 91.9%
5302 - Telephone & Fax 1,264.38 1,545.00 -280,62 81.8%
5303 - Internet 415.80 480.68 -54,88 86.58%
5304 - Office Supplies & Printing 1,846.96 1,716.68 130.28 107.6%
5308 - Travel & Entertainment 1,445.88 1,030.00 419.88 140.8%
5312 - Rent & Utllitles 8,334.48 8,334.48 100.0%
5401 - Conference & Training 695.00 1,545.00 -850.00 45.0%
5500 - Dues & Subscriptions 5,484.00 2,060,00 3,404.00 265.2%
5601A - Consultants
Strategic Plan 11,417.00
§601A - Consulfants - Other 27,769.23 37,242.36 -9,443.13 74.6%
Total 5601A « Consultants 39,186.23 31,212,386 1,873.87 105.3%
5314 - Postage 308.26 549,36 -243.10 55.7%
53154, - Misc, Office Expenses 2,847.52 1,716.68 1,130.84 165.8%
Tofal Office & Other Service Expense 66,545.92 61,340.24 5,205.68 108.5%
Direct Program Expsnses
58023 - Start Up New York 3,433.36 -3,433.36
5804 - Web Site 1,715.00 1,373.36 341.64 124.9%
Total Direct Program Expenses 1,715.00 4,806,72 -3,091.72 35.7%
Fringe Benefits
Workers Comp. 12798
5007 * Health Insurance 6,400,00 6,866.68 -466.68 93.2%
5009 - Employer Taxes
Disability 207.36
FUTA 83.27
Medicare 1,672.63
Soclal Security 6,723.94
State Unemployiment . 247242
5009 - Employer Taxes - Othe 12,016.68 -12,016.68
Total 5009 - Employer Taxes 11,059.62 12,016.68 -857.16 92.0%
Total Fringe Benefits 17,687.50 18,883.36 -1,295.86 93.1%
Personnel .
6068A - Marketing Manager 21,536.32 21,536.38 -0.04 100.0%
5067 A - Business Dev Spec. 17,459.36 17,459,386 100.0%
5066 A - Economic Dey. Specialist 10,929.04 10,928.00 0.04 100.0%
5001A - Payroll Services . 421.50 583,68 -162.18 72.2%
5005A - Bookkaeper i7,250.00 17,250.00 ' 100.0%
5006A - Office Manager 18,121.04 18,121.00 0.04 100.0%
5031A - Economic Developer 9,376.00 9,376.00 100.0%
5065A - Vacation Buy Back

Total Personnel 95,093.26 95,255.40 -162,14 99.8%

5201 - Insurance 3,791.93 5,630.00 -1,838.07 67 4%

5602 - Legal and accountlng Fees 4,612.70 1,716.68 2,886.02 268.7%

6701 - Marketing 6,369.03 6,523.36 -164.33 97.6%

5703 - New Initiatives 8,333.36 -8,333.36

Page 1




9:23 AM

05M12/118
Accrual Basis

5603 - Accounting and Audit Fees
Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Net income

CEDC-Operating Fund
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January through April 2018

Jan - Apr 16 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
11,010.59 15,450.00 -4,439.41 71.3%
227,975.93 233,389.12 -5,413.19 97.7%
-69,295.21 . -73,555.76 4,260.55 94.2%
-69;295.21 -73,555.76 4,260.55 94.2%

P_age 2




9:26 AM CDBG Small Cities

0511216 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basls -~ As of April 30, 2016
Apr 30, 16
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1001 - NUBK CDBG Checking 7.413.33
1003-NUBK Svgs DM 440,247 .42
Total Checking/Savings 447,660.756
Total Current Asseis 447 660.75
Other Assets
Loan Recv - GOSC- 26TED760-11
L/R - HVCreamery (Grant} 40,000.00
L/R - HVCreamery (Loan} 86,772.11
Total Loan Recv - GOSC- 267ED760-11 126,772.11
Loans Recv
HV Creamery 42.231.78
Total Loans Recv 42.231.78
Loans Recv.-CDBG 267ED424-02
1247 L/R Angello's Distributing 41,780.91
Total Loans Recv.-CDBG 267ED424-02 41,780.91
Total Other Assets 210,784.80
TOTAL ASSETS 658,445.55
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Long Term Liabilities
" DefRev. - GOSC 267ED760-11
Def. Rev - HVCreamery (Grant) 40,000.00
Def. Rev HVCreamary {Loan) 86,772.11
Total Def Rev. - GOSC 267ED760-11 126,772.11
Deferred rev.CDBG-267ED424-02
2549 Angesllo's Distributing, [ 41,780.91
Total Deferred rev.CDBG-267ED424... 41,780.91
Total Long Term Llabilities 168,553.02
Total Liabilities 168,553.02
Equity
Retained Earnings 478,090.03
Net Income 11,802.50
* Total Equity 489,892.53
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 658,445.55

Page 1




9:26 AM CDBG Small Cities

05/12/16 : Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis January through April 2016
Jan - Apr 16
Ordinary Income/Expense
Expense
Professional Fees
5017 Accounting 2,000.00
Total Professional Fees 2,000.00
Total Expense 2,000.00
Net Ordinary Incoms -2,600.00

Other Income/Expense
Other Income

Loan Int Income HVCreamery 755.02
Grant Income - 267ED760-11
Loan Int. Inc. 1,538.72
L.oan Rec. Principal 8,863.84
Total Grant Income - 26TED76... 10,402.56
5021 Bank Interest Income 113.34
Grant [Income - 267TED424-02
5023 Loan Interest inc. 643.86
5024 Loan Recv Principal 1,887.72
Total Grant Income - 267ED42... —Z,Sﬂﬁ
Total Other [Income ﬂ
Net Other Income ) 13,802.50

Net Income 11,802.50

Paage 1




'9:28 AM CEDC-Loan Program

05112/16 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of Aprit 30, 2016
Apr 30, 16
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
NUBK Accounis .
NUBK Statement Svgs DM 095 268,103.06
NUBK -M.M. Savinas 8498 16,780.73
NUBK -Loan Program Checking 648 6,082.32
Total NUBK Accounts 290,976.11
Total Checking/Savings 290,976.11
Total Current Assets 290,976.11
Other Assets
Allowance for loan loss -161,864.82
Notes Recv '
1317 - NIR Country Squire 1,306.15
1325 - N/IR Barlow Hospitality 14,147.44
1327 - NIR Chatham Brewing, LLC 32,591.42
4347 + NIR Chatham Cafe & Deli, Inc. 22,759.18
1340 - N/R CrossRoads 2,016.0%
1326 - NIR Dylson, [nc. (HCW) 18,950.84
1322 - NIR Germantown Variety, Inc. 33,595.08
1331 - N/R Hudson-Athens Retail Ven... 19,139.63
1330 - N/R Hudson Cruises Inc. 47,753.87
1346 - N/IR J.E.M. Woodworking #2 28,323.19
1319 - N/R LaBella of Valatie, Inc. 12,607.53
1351 + N/IR Linda Marrish (Pond) 148,209.00
1312 N/R Mario's Home Center 37,583.53
1328 - N/R Monkshood Nursery, LLGC 8,467.72
1314 - N/R NancyScans Corporatio 16,445.06
4350 - N/IR Olde Hudson, LLC 38,230.44
1348 + N/R Pagoda Home, Inc. 23,568.52
1343 - N/R Paul Caicagno 44,811.01
1324 - NiR Parr Inabar Corp. 19,275.31
1342 « NiR Pete's Gone Fishin, LLC 9,450.16
1323 - N/R Phoenix Services Group, ... 123,280.75
1329 - N/R RonnyBrook Farm 17.234.31
1344 - NIR Scheriff Electrical Service 20,399.94
1345 - NIR Vanderbiit House, LLC 22,743.09
Total Notes Recy 762,5800.22
Bus District Improv. Prg. Grant
1360 - Barlow Hospitality 5,000.00
Totai Bus District Improv. Prg. Grant 5,000.00
Grants
4321 - Flanders {Grant) M
Totai Grants 200,000.00
Total Other Assets 806,035.40
c TOTAL ASSETS 1,097,011.51
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Ecuity
3000 - Net Assets-Temporarily Restrict 1,240,112.35
3800 - Retained Earnings -147,998.99
Net Income 4,898.15
Total Equity 1,097,011.51

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

1,097,011.51

Page 1




9:28 AM CEDC-Loan Program

05112116 - Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis January through April 2016
Jan - Apr ...
Income
4000 - Interest on Loan Recelva... 14,422.83
4010 - Bank Interest Income 73.49
4020 - Late Charges, Overpayment 200.00
Total Income 14,696.32
Expense
5400 - Professional fees 2,000.00
5000 - Administrative Fees 4,237.71
5100 - Program Delivery Fees 3,560.46
Total Expense 9,798.17

Net Income 4,808.15

Page 1




9:30 AM CEDC-MicroBusiness Program

. 051216 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of April 30, 2016
Apr 30, ...
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings .
Cash, Evergreen Checking 2,211.53
Total Checking/Savings 2,211.83
Total Current Assets 2,211.53
TOTAL ASSETS 2,211.53
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
Application Fees {Net Advan...  3,375.00

Total Other Current Liabilities 3,375.00

Total Current Liqbilities 3,375.00
Total Liabllities 3,375.00
Equity

3800 - Retained Earnings 3,774.41

Net Income -4.937.88
Total Equity -1,163.47

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 2,211.53

Page 1




9:31 AM

05112116
Accrual Basis

CEDC-MicroBusiness Program

Profit & Loss
January through April 2016

Jan - Apr...

Ordinary Income/Expense

Expense

Technical Assistan... 4,931.88
Administration 6.00
Total Expense 4,937.88
Net Ordinary Income -4,937.88
Net Income -4,937.88

Page 1




9:32 AM ' ' ' SBA-Microloan

05112116 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of April 30, 2016
. Apr 30, 16
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings - -
Bank of Greene Cnty RLF #5 34,875.54
Bank of Greene Cnty LLR #5 43,844.91
FNB -RLF #3 (New) . 64,084.10
FNB - LLR#3 (New) 39,307.41
First Niagara RLF #4 61,918.26
First Niagara LLR #4 42,536.21
Total Checking/Savings 286,576.43
Accounts Receivable
Allowance for foan loss -79,000.00
Total Accounts Receivable -79,000.00
Other Current Assets '
SBA Loans Receivable
SBA #3 Loans Receivable
Barrett - Country Squire 486.35
Barlow Hospitality, LLC 11,318.10
Davi's Delights 643.92
E-Z Foods of NorthEast #2 3,170.58
Germantown Variety, Inc. 3,384.25
Hudson-Athens Retall Venture 17,556.83
JEM Woodworking & Cabinets,... 864.65
J.E.M Woodworking #2 22161.07
McDaris Fine Art 3,668.85
W.Finks,dba Primitive Twig 0,422.48
Total SBA #3 Loans Receivable 72,777.08
Total SBA Loans Recelvable - 72,777.08
SBA #4 Loans Receivable
Beths Farm Kitchen 5,862.34
Beth's Farm Kitchen #2 " 9,360.02
Chatham Brewing, LLC 16,515.49
Dirtworx 19,100.14
Dylson, Inc. (HCW) 12,566.36
EZ Foods of the Northeast, LL.C 622.26
Hudson Clothier (Williams) 17,610.96
Mairanda's Cutting Edge . 793.16
Monkshood Nursery 5,650.86
Otd Klaverack Brewery (Beli) 21,108.89
Parr inabar Corporation 8,243,789
RonnyBrook Farm Dairy 17,234.31
Total SBA #4 {odns Receivable 134,568.58
SBA #5 Loans Receivable
Basiiica Industries, LLC 35,000.00
Black Forest Flammkuchen 15,545.86
Brigid Dorsey, dba les collines 17,527.34
Chatham Cafe & Deli, Inc. 22,759.18
J.Swartz - Sm, Engine Repair #2 9,164.69
Laundress at Sip n Suds 8,314.62
QOlde Hudson, LLC 33,451.65
Pagoda Home 23,569.52
Scheriff Electrical Services 20,399.%4
Talbott, Arding & Co. LLC 24,122.20
Vanderbilt House, L1.C 20,975.03
Verdigris Tea, LLC 27.654.82
Total SBA #5 Loans Recelvable 259,084.85
Total Other Current Assets 466,430.51
Total Current Assets : 674,006.94

Page 1




9:32 AM SBA-Microloan

05112116 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of April 30, 2016
Apr 30, 16
TOTAL ASSETS 674,006.94
LIABILITIES & EQUITY '
Liabitities
Long Term Liabilities
Loans Payable to SBA
Loan Payable to SBA #5 275,694.39
Loan Payable to SBA #4 168,983.78
Loan Payable to SBA #3A 78,525.84
Total Loans Payable o SBA 523,204.01
Total Long Term Lizabilities 523,204.01
Total Liabilities 523,204.01
Equity
Retained Earnings 128,841.85
Net Income 21,961.08
Total Equity 150,802.93
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUIT‘{ 674,006.94

Page 2




9:32 AM

0512116
Accrual Basis

SBA-Microloan

Profit & Loss
January through April 2016

Jan - Apr16
Crdinary Income/Expense
Income
8BA Incoming
Bank Interest SBA LLR 82.85
Late Fee & Misc.Fee 134.03
Interest Earned on SBA Lo... 9,810.85
Bank [nterest - SBA RLF 148.36
Total SBA Incoming 10,175.89
Total Income 10,175.89
Expense
SBA Quigoing
Interest on Loans from SBA -535.19
Total SBA Outgoing 535,19
Total Expense -535.19
Net Ordinary Income 10,711.08
~ Other Income/Expense
Other Income
CEDC Operating Contribution 11,250.00
Total Other Income 11,250.00
Net Other Income 11,250.00
Net Income 21,961.08

Page 1




